NOTICE AND AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, December 21, 2021

VIDEO/TELECONFERENCE MEETING ONLY - NO PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION
Public Participation:
Video: https://zoom.us/j/92900399487
Meeting passcode: 180175
or
Teleconference Phone Number: 1-669-900-9128
Meeting ID: 929 0039 9487#
Participant ID No.: 180175#
Meeting Passcode: 180175#

Important Notice Regarding Public Participation in This Meeting: For those who may not
attend the meeting in person but wish to provide public comment on an Agenda Item, please
submit any and all comments and written materials to the District via electronic mail at
general@syrwd.org. All submittals should indicate “December 21, 2021 Board Meeting” in the
subject line. To the extent practicable, public comments and materials received by the District
will be read into the public record during the meeting. Public comments and materials not read
into the record will become part of the post-meeting Board packet materials available to the
public and posted on the District’s website. In the interest of clear reception and efficient
administration of the meeting, all persons participating via teleconference are respectfully
requested to mute their voices after dialing-in and at all times unless speaking.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR
POSTING OF THE NOTICE AND AGENDA

4. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 809 — A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez

River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 Authorizing Remote Teleconference
Meetings Under the Ralph M. Brown Act in Accordance with AB 361

5. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA

6. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-agenda matter within the District’s
jurisdiction. The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted for each individual shall
not exceed three (3) minutes. The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No
action will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.

7.  CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) UPDATE
A. General Manager’s Report

8. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2021

9. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or rejected in a
single motion without separate discussion. Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda
for discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee.

CA-1. Water Supply and Production Report
CA-2.  Central Coast Water Authority Update

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3


https://zoom.us/j/92900399487?pwd=L2hCYjRiN2pSVHFpUHN3c1RsWmRFQT09
mailto:support@syrwd.org

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

MANAGER REPORTS - STATUS, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING
SUBJECTS:
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION

1. Employee Recognition
a) Eric Tambini - 24 Years of Service
b) James “Jim” Morrill - 21 Years of Service
¢) Russell McCandlish - 20 Years of Service

2. Board of Trustees Designations
a) Selection of Officers of the Board - President, Vice President, Treasurer & Secretary
b) Appointment of Representatives to Participating Agencies and Organizations - CCWA
& ACWA

c) Appointment of Board Committees

3. Review of District Staffing Plan
a) Consider approval of District Superintendent Position

4. Financial Report on Administrative Matters
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements - Revenues and Expenses
b) Approval of Accounts Payable

5. Amendment to Rules and Regulations
a) Resolution No. 810: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District, Improvement No. 1 Approving the Automatic Annual
Adjustments to the Capital Facilities Charges and Meter Installation Fees Contained in
Attachment of Appendix “C” and Appendix “D” of the District’s Rules and Regulations

6. District Land and Air Space
a) Resolution No. 811: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 Concerning Inventory of District Land
and Air Space

REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS:

A. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT
1. Eastern Management Area Update

B. HEXAVALENT CHROMIUM MAXIMUM CONTAMINANT LEVEL
1. Update Regarding Notice of Preparation of a Draft Program Environmental Impact Report

C. PETITION TO LIST SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA STEELHEAD AS ENDANGERED UNDER CALIFORNIA
ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT
1. Update Regarding December 15, 2021 Fish and Game Commission Meeting

REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS,
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMITTEE REPORTS, OBSERVATIONS AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR
COMMUNICATIONS NOT REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS FILING OF VARIOUS ITEMS

REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: Any member of the

Board of Trustees may place an item on the meeting Agenda for the next regular meeting. Any member of the public may submit a written
request to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting Agenda, provided that the General Manager and the
Board of Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting Agendas.

NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES: The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is
scheduled for January 18, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3



16. CLOSED SESSION:
To accommodate the teleconferencing component of this meeting, the public access line will be closed for up
to thirty (30) minutes while the Board of Trustees convenes into closed session. Upon the conclusion of the
closed session, the public participation teleconference access will be reopened for the remaining Agenda Items.

The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
[Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code - 2 Cases]
1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources
Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang,
Petitions for Change, and Related Protests

2. Name of Case: Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District, et al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court
Case No. 21CV02432

Public teleconference access to the meeting (Dial-In Number and Passcode above) will be reopened
when the Board of Trustees concludes closed session.

17. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code]

18. ADJOURNMENT

This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California, and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950, specifically
Section 54956. This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered. The Board reserves the right to change the order in which items are
heard. Copies of the staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on file with the District and available for
public inspection during normal business hours. A person who has a question concerning any of the Agenda items may call the District's General Manager at
(805) 688-6015. Written materials relating to an item on this Agenda that are distributed to the Board of Trustees within 72 hours (for Regular meetings) or 24 hours
(for Special meetings) before it is to consider the item at its regularly or special scheduled meeting(s) will be made available for public inspection at 3622 Sagunto
Street, during normal business hours. Such written materials will also be made available on the District's website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents
before the regularly scheduled meeting. If you challenge any of the Board’s decisions related to the Agenda items above in court, you may be limited to raising
only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Board prior to the public hearing. In
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review Agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the
District Secretary at (805) 688-6015. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to
this meeting.

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3
















































































































































Board of Trustees Officers

Agenda Item 10.A. 2.

Appointments of Representatives to Agencies/Organizations and District Ad

Hoc Committees

Officers Current (2021)
President of the Board Jeff Clay
Vice President Brad Joos
Treasurer Mary Martone
Secretary Mary Martone
Agencies/Organizations Current (2021)
Central Coast Water Authority
Director/Alternate Jeff Clay and Brad Joos

Association of California Water Agencies/JPIA

Director/Alternate

Jeff Clay and Paeter Garcia

Ad Hoc Committees

Solvang

Jeff Clay and Brad Joos

Water Rates

Mike Burchardi and Brad Joos

COMB Jeff Clay and Brad Joos
SGMA — EMA
Committee/Alternate Brad Joos and Jeff Holzer

Cachuma Contract

Mike Burchardi and Lori Parker

Alternative Power/Solar

Brad Joos and Mike Burchardi




Agenda Item 10. A. 3.

To: Board of Trustees

From: Paeter Garcia, General Manager
Mary Martone, Assistant General Manager

Date: December 21, 2021
Subject: Proposed Reinstatement of Superintendent Position and Field Staff
Structure

Agenda No: 10.A.3

Staff Report

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

During the late 1990s to 2003, the District’s field personnel were organized under a Board-
approved structure that was led by an Operations and Maintenance Superintendent position
(O&M Superintendent). At that time, the District employed seventeen employees, with seven
field positions under the Operations and Maintenance Division. The Division consisted of the
O&M Superintendent, a Maintenance Foreman, and five Operations Technicians. In April 2003,
the O&M Superintendent position was vacated and the position was not immediately filled. To
help meet the staffing demands of the District, an Operations Foreman position was created and
approved by the Board to work in conjunction with the Maintenance Foreman. Each Foreman
was tasked, respectively, with oversight of maintenance and operational functions; however, the
two positions coordinated and maintained dual oversight of the Operations and Maintenance
Division, including but not limited to the supervision, evaluation, and direction of field staff, and
prioritization of daily task assignments. Over time the District’s field division evolved to eight
employees consisting of the two Foremen and six operations and maintenance personnel.

In 2019, as part of a Board-approved staff reorganization, the Operations Foreman and
Maintenance Foreman positions were retitled to Distribution & Operations Supervisor and
Construction and Maintenance Supervisor. The change was in title only, with no adjustment to
the salary ranges for these two positions. Moreover, the two Supervisors remained co-equally
responsible for administration of the field personnel, including supervision, evaluation, direction,
training, and prioritization of projects, daily tasks, and other activities.

In March 2021, the Distribution & Operations Supervisor position was vacated, and the District
has been actively recruiting to fill that position for the last nine months. In the interim, the
Construction & Maintenance Supervisor (Joe Come) has assumed all responsibilities of both
Supervisor positions, part of which included immediately obtaining the required certifications from
the State Water Resources Control Board to operate all facets of the District’s treatment and
distribution system. During this time District management has observed enhanced levels of
communication, direction, accountability, and organizational focus among the field personnel,
between field and office personnel, and among the field Supervisor and District management.
Despite these improvements, it is also apparent that the overall supervisory and operational
demands of the District cannot be carried out by one Supervisor on a sustainable basis.



The history and developments described above encouraged management to evaluate how the
District’s field staff is organized relative to our agency’s size, operational activities, current and
future needs, and related factors. For additional context, management also reviewed the
operations and maintenance structures of 20 other public water agencies located throughout
Santa Barbara County, southern California, and northern California.' Notably, all twenty agencies
have a vertical / linear structure for field supervision (as opposed to horizontal / co-equal
supervisors) which includes either a Superintendent or Manager position charged with direct
oversight of other supervisor and staff positions. District management believes that our field
personnel should be organized in this fashion, where the team would be structured to include a
reinstated O&M Superintendent position, the existing Distribution & Operations Supervisor
position, and six operations and maintenance positions. This structure would maintain the
District’s field personnel at eight employees as it has been for many years. At the same time,
however, we believe this modification will provide a more defined supervisory structure and
continue to foster the recent enhancements we have seen in levels of communication, direction,
accountability, and organizational focus.

Accordingly, District management is proposing to reinstate the position of O&M Superintendent
and deactivate the current Construction & Maintenance Supervisor position once the
Superintendent position is filled. A formal job description for the reinstated O&M Superintendent
position is included as Attachment “A” hereto. Management also proposes an adjusted annual
salary range for the O&M Superintendent position that will be in par with similar positions of
similarly-sized water agencies. Based on management’s review of the Superintendent and
Manager positions within 20 other water agencies (above), and factoring in the nature and
condition of the District's water system, the proposed salary range of a District O&M
Superintendent position is $102,000.00 to $133,832.84 for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The current salary range of the Construction & Maintenance Supervisor position is $85,000.00 to
$111,527.15, such that the proposed salary range for the reinstated O&M Superintendent position
represents a maximum of $17,000 (Step A) to $22,306 (Step F1) more than the Supervisor position.
Notably, however, this difference in the overall salary range does not necessarily translate to an
increased annual cost between $17,000 and $22,306 because there is an overlap in the salary
ranges between the two positions. For example, the salary of a current top-step Supervisor position
($111,527) could be higher than the salary of a bottom-Step Superintendent position ($102,000).

Relative to Fiscal Year 2021-2022, any increase in salary paid to a new O&M Superintendent will
be more than offset by the savings incurred by this year's 6-month vacancy in the Distribution &
Operations Supervisor position.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve reinstatement of the Operations and Maintenance Superintendent
position and approve a salary range for the Operations and Maintenance Superintendent position
of $102,000.0 to $133,832.84 for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

' Of the 20 agencies we reviewed, 19 are water districts and one is a sanitary district, where 18
of the agencies have between 17 and 30 employees, one has 36 employees, and one has
approximately 90 employees.



ATTACHMENT “A”



SUPERINTENDENT OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

Specifications herein are intended to present a representative list of the range of duties
performed by the Superintendent position and are not intended to reflect all duties performed
within the job.

Receives direction from and reports to the General Manager and Assistant General Manager.

Definition:

Under managerial direction, plans, organizes, manages, supervises, directs, and undertakes the
District’s operations and maintenance activities, including the safe and reliable operation and
maintenance of water disinfection facilities, pumping stations, distribution facilities, mechanical
and electrical systems, buildings, equipment, and all related components of the District's water
utility system for the provision of water service throughout the District’s service area; coordinates
activities with customers, outside agencies, and other individuals and entities regarding operation
and maintenance of the District's water system and related and/or interconnected systems;
provides highly professional and technical assistance to the General Manager, Assistant General
Manager, other District personnel, outside agencies, consultants, contractors, subcontractors,
vendors, and others involved in District business.

Distinguishing Characteristics:

This is an advanced level position involving exemplary performance in all aspects of the District’s
water system operation and maintenance. This position assumes a leadership and supervisory
role, and management responsibility for all components of the District's water utility system.
Incumbents are required to possess a Grade |l Water Distribution Certificate and Grade | Water
Treatment Operator Certificate issued by the California State Water Resources Control Board at
time of appointment, and are required to possess a Grade Il Water Distribution Certificate and
Grade Il Water Treatment Operator Certificate issued by the California State Water Resources
Control Board within 24 months of appointment.

Examples of Duties and Responsibilities:

Essential responsibilities and duties may include, but are not limited to the following:

Assume supervisory responsibility for operations, maintenance, service, and related activities
of the District’s facilities including the safe and reliable operation and maintenance of water
disinfection facilities, pumping stations, wells, reservoirs, distribution facilities, mechanical and
electrical systems, buildings, equipment, and all related components of the District's water
utility system for the provision of water service throughout the District’s service area.

Manage and participate in the development and implementation of goals, objectives, policies,
and priorities for assigned programs; recommend and administer policies and procedures.
Monitor and evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods and
procedures, and recommend appropriate service levels and staffing needs.

Prepare, direct, supervise, and maintain a work plan for District’s operations and maintenance
personnel; assign work activities, projects, and programs; review and evaluate work products,
methods, and procedures; meet with District personnel to identify and resolve problems.
Inspect operations and maintenance projects to determine progress and potential problems;

1|Page Adopted December 2021



identify critical project issues, advise appropriate staff, recommend resolutions to General
Manager, and resolve complex problems.

Review plans and equipment design for operations, maintenance, and installations;
recommend modifications or changes for improvement.

Assist and/or administer regulatory standards to ensure compliance with water quality, health
and safety, construction, emergency response, and other applicable requirements.

Establish operational criteria to ensure a safe and adequate water supply; assign field
personnel to ensure the effective use of available resources.

Coordinate and conduct facility inspections to ensure compliance with hazardous materials,
and emergency response policies and procedures; establish and maintain work and safety
standards and procedures.

Confer with District management, regulatory and peer agencies, consultants, contractors, and
others regarding water treatment, operational, and maintenance issues and solutions.
Provide program assistance and management for emergency operations and the cross-
connection program.

Train, motivate, and evaluate operations and maintenance personnel; provide or coordinate
staff training; work with personnel to enhance performance and correct deficiencies; participate
in personnel matters in coordination with District management.

Participate with District management in the development and administration of annual budgets
for operations, maintenance, and capital facilities programs; participate in forecasting funds
needed for staffing, equipment, materials, and supplies.

Serve as a District liaison with outside agencies, consultants, contractors, subcontractors,
vendors, and others involved in District business; assist District management in resolving
sensitive and controversial matters.

Prepare and present reports and other correspondence to District management, outside
agencies, consultants, contractors, vendors, and others involved in District business.
Collaborate with District management in reviewing potential modifications to programs,
policies, and procedures of the District.

Attend and participate in professional group, agency, trade association, and other meetings,
trainings, and conferences.

Respond to and resolve difficult and sensitive customer inquiries and complaints.

Oversee, supervise, and perform a wide variety of skilled operations and maintenance, repair,
testing, construction, and installation work on all aspects of the District’s water system facilities,
including but not limited to mains, services, meters, valves, water disinfection systems,
reservoirs, pumps, wells, motors, and a various mechanical and electrical equipment.
Respond to and supervise emergency conditions, repairs, requests, and on-call-services.

In coordination with other District personnel, oversee, supervise, and perform collection, chain-
of-custody, and reporting of water quality samples, test samples, logs, records, laboratory
results, and data systems.

Provide leadership among District operational and maintenance personnel in all aspects of the
District’s water utility system.

Typical Physical Activities:

Operate District vehicles and equipment.

Carry, push, pull, reach, and lift equipment and parts weighing up to 50 pounds.

Stoop, kneel, crouch, crawl, and climb in all aspects of field operations and maintenance work.
Stand and walk for extended time periods.

Hearing and vision within normal ranges.

Communicate verbally for extended periods.

Regularly use a telephone and radio for communication.

Enter and work in underground structures and covered reservoirs.

Wear appropriate respiratory and other applicable personal protection equipment.

Operate pneumatic, hydraulic, electric, and gasoline powered tools.

2|Page Adopted December 2021



Special Requirements:

Incumbents are required to possess a Grade || Water Distribution Certificate and Grade | Water
Treatment Operator Certificate issued by the California State Water Resources Control Board
at time of appointment, and are required to possess a Grade Il Water Distribution Certificate
and Grade Il Water Treatment Operator Certificate issued by the California State Water
Resources Control Board within 24 months of appointment.

Possession and proof of a good driving record as evidenced by freedom from multiple or
serious traffic violations or accidents for at least two (2) years duration.

Subject to emergency calls during off-duty hours according to rotational schedule.

Employment Standards / Knowledge Of:

Technical aspects of the District’s operations and maintenance to the degree necessary to
effectively manage and accomplish established objectives.

Methods and techniques used in the operation and maintenance of water treatment, storage,
transmission, distribution and pumping facilities.

Occupational hazards and standard safety procedures.

Principles of computer-based supervisory control and data acquisition system (SCADA).
Principles and practices of program development and administration.

Operations, services, policies and procedures of the District.

Principles, methods, and techniques of effective leadership.

Principles of business correspondence and report preparation.

Principles and practices of budget preparation and administration.

Principles and practices of employee relations and related labor laws as assigned.

Principles of supervision, training, and performance evaluation.

Pertinent federal, state, and local laws, codes, and regulations.

Methods, tools, materials, and equipment used in water service installation, maintenance,
operation, distribution, and repair work.

Installation, maintenance, repair, and testing of water meters.

Proper work safety standards.

Methods and precautious for handling and storing hazardous and potentially hazardous
chemicals and materials.

Water sample collection and water testing and treatment procedures.

Ability to:

Participate in supervision of all aspects of the District's operations and maintenance activities.
Oversee, direct, and supervise the work of District personnel, contractors, and project staff.
Work with internal and external customers to effectively accomplish objectives of the District.
Provide timely and effective maintenance, operation, and repair of critical system equipment,
facilities, and components.

Perform inspection, maintenance, and repair work, analyze potential problems, and ensure
compliance with applicable standards.

Review and interpret plans and specifications for maintenance and operations matters.
Analyze the District’'s water utility systems, buildings, and infrastructure and develop effective
solutions to identified problems.

Analyze water treatment issues and develop effective solutions.

Research, analyze, and evaluate new service delivery methods and techniques.

Ensure facility compliance with established and emerging regulations, laws, and ordinances.
Coordinate and conduct a variety of facility inspections.

Supervise, train, and evaluate operations and maintenance personnel.

Participate in the development and administration of District goals, objectives, Rules and
Regulations, policies, and procedures.

3|Page Adopted December 2021



e Assist in administering the operations, maintenance, and capital improvement budgets.

e Prepare clear and concise administrative and financial reports.

e Analyze problems, identity alternative solutions, and implement plans in support of District
goals and objectives.

e Communicate clearly and concisely, both verbally and in writing.
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with all District personnel, outside
agencies, consultants, contractors, subcontractors, vendors, and others involved in District
business.

Desirable Educati | Experi i

Any combination of education, experience, skills, and training that would likely provide the required
knowledge and abilities is qualifying for this position.

Having the desired knowledge and abilities may include:

The equivalent of an Associate of Arts degree from an accredited college in water science,
mechanical, electrical, water quality, engineering, or a related field.

Directly related professional experience in lieu of accredited college experience on the
basis of one and one-half (1%%) years of experience for one (1) year of education up to a
maximum of four (4) years.

A minimum of five (5) years of increasingly responsible experience in water treatment,
storage and distribution, or maintenance and repair of water treatment, pumping,
distribution systems, and building services; and

A minimum of five (5) years of supervising operations and maintenance personnel on an
ongoing or project basis.

Li | Certificates:

Incumbents are required to possess a Grade || Water Distribution Certificate and Grade | Water
Treatment Operator Certificate issued by the California State Water Resources Control Board at
time of appointment, and are required to possess a Grade lll Water Distribution Certificate and
Grade Il Water Treatment Operator Certificate issued by the California State \Water Resources
Control Board within 24 months of appointment.

4|Page Adopted December 2021





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































